Sept. 11, 1957

" R, Olsen
="

Drawer "<
Jal, New Mex.

— Gentlemens

We are returning.Form C-104 for your Carlson No.
2 in Unit H of Section 26, T=25-5, R-37-E, Under

separate cover we are sending you some blank copies

& of the new form, revised 7/1/57. Please submit the
revised form in quadruplicate.

[[iﬂ We are also sending some blank copies of Form
C-128. It will be necessary for you to submit this
form in duplicate outlining the acreage to be ded-
icated to this well.

Yours very truly,

Ys . OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
encl.






